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August 5, 2015
Sent by Fax and Email

Honourable Kathleen Wynne
Premier of Ontario

Room 281, Main Legislative Building
Queen's Park

Toronto, Ontario

M7A 1A1

-and-

Honourable Glen Murray

Minister of the Environment and Climate Change
11" Floor, Ferguson Block

77 Wellesley Street West

Toronto, Ontario

M7A 2T5

Premier Wynne and Minister Murray,

It is with great regret, but no surprise, | acknowledge the receipt of a telephone call on July
30, 2015 from an aide in the Premier’s office, and the July 31, 2015 letter from Minister
Murray, in response to my plea to meet with you directly to discuss the issue of the wpd
White Pines Wind Incorporated industrial turbine development.

Following my clear and direct letter of July 23, 2015 to you both, it strains credulity to be
informed not by the Premier herself but by her aide that she refuses to meet with the Mayor
of an Ontario Municipality, and by the Minister of Environment and Climate Change that he
has no intention of further involvement. Through these actions, it is clearer than ever that
neither of you understand nor care about the irreparable damage the White Pines and
Gilead wind factories will cause to the landscape, tourism, hospitality industry and general
economy of Prince Edward County, the current and acknowledged jewel of Ontario and go-
to destination of thousands of urban dwellers and visitors from other Provinces and abroad.
Nor, apparently, are you concerned about the looming slaughter of birds, bats, raptors,
butterflies, reptiles and endangered species by these two factories, exacerbated by those in
place or to come on Wolfe Island, Amherst Island and Ernestown. | await your explanation
as to why protection is permanently afforded to Point Pelee National Park and its migration
path, but not to the greater migration volume which visits the sites now threatened by your
latest demonstration of irresponsible and ideologically-driven destruction.
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Shortly after receipt of your respective telephone call and letter, our famous Sandbanks
Provincial Park was filled to capacity this past weekend to the extent that further entrance
was impossible and approach roads had to be closed to traffic. Do you really believe that
this popularity will continue if wind factories are inflicted on Prince Edward County? | assure
you that it will not, for those tourists will be driven away by the industrialization of Ontario’s
former crown jewel with the disappearance of these vistas.

I am not impressed by Minister Murray’s suggestion that remedies are available to our
Municipality through the Environmental Review Tribunal process. The undemocratic Green
Energy Act, and the manner in which it is administered, ensures that success by this route is
virtually impossible to achieve.

It is becoming apparent that the legacy of this term of government will be the destruction of
and discrimination against rural Ontario, and the waste of literally billions of dollars of
taxpayers’ money, both occasioned by the Green Energy Act and the complete lack of cost
analysis and informed technical advice which should have preceded its introduction.

| am discouraged by your lack of concern relating to the important, indeed vital matters
mentioned in my July 23" letter, but nevertheless am calling on you one more time to
impose a moratorium on all new wind factories, including that of wpd White Pines, until the
Green Energy Act is revisited, democracy is restored, and municipalities are again permitted
to decide for themselves whether or not to host these devastating projects which so greatly
impact our economic health.

Respectfully,

i

Mayor Robert L. Quaiff

Copy: Todd Smith, MPP Prince Edward-Hastings
Members of Council
Acting CAO James Hepburn
Commissioner of Engineering, Development and Works Robert McAuley
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